
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE,  

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
Date:  February 20, 2018 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number ITB 5778 OF; T-Shirts to be opened February 27 at 

2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid ITB It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 
Question State Response 

1. General 14 

Is it possible to send us what is 
the current price point the State of 
Nebraska is currently purchasing 

these items for? 

The agency is currently purchasing 
small amounts via spot buy until a 

contract can be established. 
 

For the agency’s last spot buy, 
pricing for 144 dozen 1XL and 144 

dozen Large white tee shirts ranged 
from $18.75 per dozen to $20.95. 

2. General 14 

Is it also possible to inform 
prospective vendors who the 

current vendor is for these items? 
 

There is no current state contract in 
place solely for T-Shirts. 

 
Past and current Institutional 
clothing vendors include: Bob 

Barker, Murrco Supply LLC and 
Uniforms Manufacturing, Inc. 

 
All current State of Nebraska 
contracts and purchase orders for 
apparel are available at: 
  https://statecontracts.nebraska.gov/  
 

3. Bid Award 20 

How much time does it take to 
announce the winning bidder from 

the end of the bid? 

There is no exact time frame for 
Award/ 

 
Samples may be requested after the 
bid is opened. Performance testing 
for compliance to specification will 

be performed on samples, as part of 
the total evaluation process. The 

agency will provide award 
recommendations after evaluation is 

complete to AS Materiel, State 
Purchasing Bureau. 

https://statecontracts.nebraska.gov/
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4.   
Can you please advise who was 
awarded these items before and 

at what price? 

 

See Questions #1 and #2 
 
Previous contract solely for T Shirts 
was 12987 OC, Murrco Supply LLC. 

  See Attachment A. 
5.   

What is the estimated quantity for 
1st order? 

 

Orders are dependent upon Agency 
requirements. 

 
See Section VI; Subsection F-

Annual Usage, Estimated. 
6.   

Will you be providing a delivery 
schedule for future shipments? 

Orders are dependent upon Agency 
requirements. 

7.   
Is there a minimum order the 

State can guarantee per order? 

 

Orders are dependent upon Agency 
requirements. 

 
See Section VI; Subsection F-

Annual Usage, Estimated. 
8.   

What is the last contracted price 
for T-shirts? 

See Question #4. 

9.   
Gildan 8000 does not come in 
sizes larger than 5XL – will you 

accept a longer delivery 
timeframe for sizes 6XL-8XL? 

 

Please state anticipated delivery 
timeframes for Sizes 6XL- 8XL in the 

bid response.  Longer delivery 
timeframes for these sizes may be 
reviewed for award consideration. 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB/proposal and should be acknowledged with the 
Invitation to Bid.
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Attachment A 
 

Contract # 12987 (OC) 
Expired Date: 4/30/17 

 
Unit 
Cost 

Unit of 
Measure Description 

$19.00 DZ WHITE TEE SHIRT  M-XL 
$32.00 DZ WHITE TEE SHIRT 2XL-5XL 
$65.00 DZ WHITE TEE SHIRT 6XL 
$70.00 DZ WHITE TEE SHIRT 7XL 
$70.00 DZ WHITE TEE SHIRT 8XL 
$22.20 DZ LT GRAY TEE SHIRT M TO XL 
$37.00 DZ LT GRAY TEE SHIRT 2X TO 5X 
$67.00 DZ LIGHT GRAY TEE SHIRT 6XL 
$71.00 DZ LIGHT GRAY TEE SHIRT 7XL 
$75.00 DZ LIGHT GRAY TEE SHIRT 8XL 
$22.20 DZ DK GRAY TEE SHIRT M TO XL 
$37.00 DZ DARK GREY TEE SHIRT 2XL-5XL 
$67.00 DZ DARK GREY TEE SHIRT 6XL 
$71.00 DZ DARK GREY TEE SHIRT 7XL 
$75.00 DZ DARK GREY TEE SHIRT 8XL 
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